
CAMPUS MEMORANDUM 
 

College of Natural and Applied Sciences 
Temple Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249 

January 18, 2012 

TO:  Members of the CNAS College Council 

  College of Natural and Applied Sciences 

FROM: Richard Biagioni, Council Chair 

 

SUBJECT: Minutes of the January 17, 2012 CNAS College Council Meeting 
 

 

The meeting began at 3:35 with Rich Biagioni-Chair, CHM, Judy Meyer, GGP; Laszlo Kovacs, BIO; Robert 
Whitaker, PAMS; Lloyd Smith, CS; Dan Crafts, HRA; Tammy Jahnke, CNAS.     
 
Call to order: Rich Biagioni 
 
Approval of Minutes:  A motion was made to approve the December 8, 2011 minutes, Motion passed. 
 
Curricular Items Approved: 

 
Biology 
 Program Change: 
 Biology (Comprehensive) Bachelor of Science 
 Biology Bachelor of Science in Education 
 
 Course Change: 
 BIO 796 – Science Internship (courtesy only) 
 
Chemistry 
 Course Change: 
 BIO 796 – Science Internship (courtesy only) 

New Business: 
 

None 

The next College Council meeting will be February 14
th
.  The meeting was adjourned at 3:50pm. 

kc 

cc:  Academic Deans & Department Heads 
Office of the Provost 
Council Chairs 
Faculty Senate 
Office of the Registrar 


